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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 201511715

1 November 2018

MEMORANDUM FOR |
ATTENTION: (b)(3)

SUBJECT : (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. Michael Ravnitzky)

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office
Case Number F-2017-00178

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO)} received a 23 September
2017 request from Mr. Michael Ravnitzky, for a copy of the following
documents “the first five years of the NRO RECON agency-wide internal
newsletter/publication.”

{(U) In the course of processing Mr. Ravnitzkvy’s request, the NRO
located[:::::]responsive documents that include{:i%]equities. We ask that

review these documents, treat them for any sensitive information, (b)(3)
and return them to the NRO for our final release to the reguester. Should
you cite statutory authorities in support of denial of information, please
provide us with the appropriate statutory citations for inclusion in our
response to the requester.

(U/ /P68y If you have any questions, please call Case Analyst, | |
and reference case number F-2017-00178. (b)(3)

Sincerely,
Information Review and Release Group
Public Programs Team

Attachments:
1. (U) Mr. Ravnitzky’'s FOIA Request

UNCLASSIFIED/7T&86- WHEN SEPARATED FROM ATTACHMENTS

xa B A A anky DMOTODRN
EN P £

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136514



	0005136514_0001

